

**Executive Minutes**  
**SGA – September 14<sup>th</sup>, 2021**

**Call to Order**

Meeting started at 5:05 PM.

**Approval of Minutes**

VP Humphrey motions. Fuston seconds.

**Attendance**

President O'zee: Present

Vice President Humphrey: Present

Treasurer Fuston: Present

Secretary Brown: Present

Parliamentarian Hixon: Present

Advisor Shores: Present

Advisor Bertrand: Absent

Vice President of Student Success and Human Resources Trevino: Present

**Advisor Report**

- Update Website
- VP of Student Success Report
  - o Student retention is being address and solutions are being

**President Report**

- Present at Regents meeting and told of activities on campus.
- COVID info forum:
  - o Presentation on COVID Mis/information.
  - o Dr. Garneau doing presentation on COVID statistics.
  - o Nurse Kelley doing presentation on COVID vaccine function.
  - o Facility request confirmed for Tuesday, September 28th and Thursday, September 30<sup>th</sup>.

**Other Reports**

**Main Motions**

## New Business

- a. RA Club Event on September 27<sup>th</sup> and held at the Ballroom at 7:00 PM
  - i. SGA's involvement
  - ii. Treasurer Fuston and possibly VP Humphrey will speak on behalf of SGA
  - iii. Hixon will be absent September 29<sup>th</sup> – October 1st
- b. Constitution Day
  - i. Facility Request submitted for Friday, September 17<sup>th</sup> 11 AM – 1 PM in front of café.
  - ii. Advisor Shores has found some worksheets and sent to Print Shop. Game found called Preamble Scramble and will be placed for people to openly interact with.
- c. OSGA Presidents Retreat
  - i. OSGA plans fell through and would like USAO to host OSGA Retreat.
  - ii. Attempting to get 3 rooms reserved, Amphitheater, Davis 124 and Davis 206.
  - iii. October 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> and fee is \$70.
  - iv. Former Parliamentarian Jamilyn Alexander finding sources for housing and food for the Retreat.
- d. OU Open Letter to Governor Stitt
  - i. OU SGA drafted open letter to Governor Stitt concerning banning of mask requirements on public school campuses.
  - ii. Should we also contribute to the open letter as well as other grievances concerning other legislation.
  - iii. Treasurer Fuston as well as Vice President Humphrey says we should focus on mask/vaccine legislation and other legislation that concerns campus issues.
  - iv. Hixon agrees with President O'zee and would like to draft a broader grievance letter. Hixon will also personally draft letter. Student outreach will be conducted to poll student concerns and guide SGA's process on this issue.
- e. Elections
  - i. List of Nominations has been received. Seniors needed for Senior positions. Nominations close tomorrow. Election schedule will be kept the same and empty positions will be appointed.

## Open Discussion & Announcements

- Sign up for Student Leadership Conference is on October 7<sup>th</sup>.
- Saturday athletics is recognizing first responders and will be recognized at men's and women's games on Saturday at 7:00 PM.
- Cross-country meet in the morning on Saturday.
- Get door prizes at COVID information forum containing antibacterial supplies.
- Training for new Senators and binders to be made.

## **Adjournment**

Meeting adjourned at 5:44 PM